
CITY OF CHAMBLEE GEORGIA 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MINUTES 
Thursday, August 11, 2011 - 6:00 p.m. 

  
 
Work Session 
 
Mayor Clarkson called the Work Session to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Council Members present were:   Mr. Scott Taylor, Mr. Dan Zanger, Mr. Tom 
Hogan, Mrs. Leslie Robson, and Mr. Mark Wedge. 
 
Staff Members present were:   Dr. Niles Ford, City Manager;  Marc Johnson, Chief 
of Police; Tillman Hannon, Director of Public Works; Joel Holmes, Director of Parks 
and Recreation; Travis Sims, Finance Director; and Nancy Williams, City Clerk. 
 
Announcements and Presentations 
 
The Mayor announced there would be a public hearing on Tuesday, August 16, 
2011, to receive public comments about changes to the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan - Short Term Work Program (STWP).  

Staff Action Items 
 
City Clerk 
 
1. Minutes – June 23, 2011 - Public Hearing (1 of 3) 2011 Millage Rate  
2. Minutes – July 5, 2011, 11:30 a.m. - Public Hearing (2 of 3) 2011 Millage Rate  
3. Minutes – July 5, 2011, 6:30 p.m. - Public Hearing (3 of 3) 2011 Millage Rate  
4. Minutes – July 5, 2011 – Special Called Meeting  
5. Minutes – July 11, 2011 – Special Called Meeting  
6. Minutes – July 14, 2011 – City Council Work Session 
7. Minutes – July 19, 2011 – Regular City Council Meeting 
 
Minutes of the meetings held in July were submitted to the City Council.  No 
changes were requested.  The City Council will adopt the Minutes at the regular 
meeting scheduled on August 16, 2011. 
  



      Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting 
    August 11, 2011 
    Page 2 
 
Police Department 
 
1.   2011 Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant – Public Comments 
 
The Mayor opened the floor for public comments concerning the 2011 Byrne 
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant.  There were no public comments.  This item 
will move forward on the agenda for the Regular Council Meeting on August 16, 
2011. 
 
Development Director 
 
1. Comprehensive Plan Short Term Work Program (STWP) & Report of 

Accomplishment  
 
 
Ms. Michelle Alexander, Pond and Company, submitted a memo with a draft of 
the short-term work program to the City Council and asked that the documents 
be entered into the official record.  A copy is attached to these minutes herein 
as “Attachment A”. 
 
Ms. Alexander discussed the proposed changes to the Short Term Work Program 
with the City Council and answered their questions about the changes. 
 
Ms. Alexander said a hearing would be held next Tuesday, August 16th, to 
receive public comments concerning the proposed changes to the 
Comprehensive Plan, Short Term Work Program (STWP).   
 
  
2.  Comprehensive Plan Status Update 
 
Ms. Alexander provided the City Council with a brief update on the status of 
changes to the Comprehensive Plan.   She said   a workshop was held with the 
Mayor and City Council to review the results of the assessment, market study 
and proposed changes to the character areas for the development map.  Next 
month, Council will review a draft of the Comprehensive Plan, which will be 
available by August 31st.  There will be a public hearing in September 
concerning the Comprehensive Plan.     
  
Mayor and Council Items 
 
Mayor Eric Clarkson 
 
1.  Compensation for Elected Officials 
 



      Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting 
    August 11, 2011 
    Page 3 
 
 Mayor Clarkson said the Mayor and City Council had not received a pay 
increase in several years.  He asked the Council if they wanted to consider a 
pay increase due to the annexation that just took place and the amount of 
work that the elected officials put into the job.   
 
Mr. Wedge said he agreed that the issue should be considered.  
 
Mr. Zanger agreed and said he would only support an increase if the City 
employees also received raises.  
 
Mayor Clarkson said he would discuss the issue with the City Attorney.  This item 
will move forward on the agenda for consideration at the regular meeting 
scheduled for August 16, 2011. 
 
Councilmember Thomas Hogan 
 
1.  Taste of Chamblee 
 
Mr. Hogan said the planning of the Taste of Chamblee is going very well.   They 
expect 12,000 – 15,000 people in attendance.  Mr. Hogan said he would ask the 
City Council to waive the permit fees for this event.  This item will move to the 
agenda for the regular meeting scheduled for August 16, 2011.   
 
Councilmember Mark Wedge 
 
1.  Neighborhood Wooden Entrance Signs:  Appropriate Funds to Paint and 

Repair 
 
 Mr. Wedge suggested that some of the wooden subdivision entrance signs in 
the city needed to be repainted or repaired.  Mr. Hannon said he had money in 
the budget for these repairs.    
 
Citizen Comments 
 
Ms. Becky Craven asked for the City Council to give an update on the status of 
Chamblee Plaza.   
 
Mayor Clarkson said staff could discuss this with her after the meeting.  He 
explained that the City was required to publish an agenda prior to the meeting 
and if the Council were to discuss items not on the agenda, they would be in 
violation of the Open Meetings Law. 
 



      Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting 
    August 11, 2011 
    Page 4 
 
Mr. Brian Baker said he was counting on the City Council to come through with 
a streetscape for the mid-city district.  He also supported a raise in pay for the 
Mayor and City Council.   
 
Ms. Evelyn Kennedy said she did not support raises for the Mayor and City 
Council. 
 
Mr. Tom Scott said the land at North Shallowford and Longview was owned by 
DeKalb County and it was their responsibility to maintain that land; however the 
land has always been maintained by neighbors or the homeowners association.  
He said that after the annexation, he asked the City to maintain the land and 
he was happy that this has been done.    He also said he did not feel it was an 
appropriate time for the City Council to approve a salary increase.  
 
Ms. Patricia Brower had questions about the Comprehensive Plan.  Ms. 
Alexander said she would answer her questions after the meeting. 
 
Councilman Hogan invited everyone to attend the Chamblee Business 
Association meeting next week.   
 
Mayor Clarkson declared the meeting adjourned by consent, at 7:10 p.m. 
 
 
____________________________________   Attest:__________________________________ 
Nancy Williams, City Clerk                 Mayor Eric R. Clarkson 

 

 

  



      Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting 
    August 11, 2011 
    Page 5 
 
“ATTACHMENT A” 

   



      Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting 
    August 11, 2011 
    Page 6 
 

 

  



      Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting 
    August 11, 2011 
    Page 7 
 

 

  



      Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting 
    August 11, 2011 
    Page 8 
 

 

  



      Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting 
    August 11, 2011 
    Page 9 
 

 

 


